From: Julie Friebele

To: "Natalie.Baldwin@erm.com"

Cc: Marian Gibson

Subject: RE: FOIA request for 26045 S. Rowell Ave
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:03:00 AM

Good Morning Ms. Baldwin,
This email is in response to your FOIA request re:

26045 S. Rowell Ave

| am requesting any/all information as it pertains to building records, demolition records, hazardous
material records including underground and aboveground storage tanks, and any complaints for the
above mentioned property. In addition, | am requesting any/all well and septic information on file. If
you have any questions, please contact me at the office. Thank you for your help.

Response: 26045 S. Rowell Avenue is not within the Village of Elwood, therefore, the Village does
not have any records responsive to your request.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Natalie Baldwin <Natalie.Baldwin@erm.com>
Date: February 20, 2018 at 2:26:27 PM CST

To: "marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com" <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FOIA request for 26045 S. Rowell Ave

Good afternoon,

| am requesting any/all information as it pertains to building records, demolition
records, hazardous material records including underground and aboveground storage
tanks, and any complaints for the above mentioned property. In addition, | am
requesting any/all well and septic information on file. If you have any questions, please
contact me at the office. Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,
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Natalie Baldwin
Project Scientist

ERM
1701 Golf Road | Suite 700 | Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008
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This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law
from disclosure or use by a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and
take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com
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